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ANNEX D 
List of administrative sources

Statistical source Website

OECD countries

Australia Australian Prudential Regulation Authority (APRA) www.apra.gov.au
Austria Financial Market Authority (FMA) www.fma.gv.at
Belgium National Bank of Belgium (NBB) www.nbb.be
Canada Department of Finance Canada www.fin.gc.ca
Chile Superintendency of Securities and Insurance (SVS) www.svs.cl

Czech Republic Ministry of Finance www.mfcr.cz
Denmark Danish Financial Supervisory Authority (FTNET) www.finanstilsynet.dk
Estonia Ministry of Finance of Estonia www.fin.ee
Finland Statistics Finland www.stat.fi
France French Prudential Supervisory Authority (ACPR) www.acpr.banque-france.fr
Germany Federal Financial Supervisory Authority (BaFin) www.bafin.de

Greece Bank of Greece www.bankofgreece.gr
Hungary Central Bank of Hungary (MNB) www.mnb.hu
Iceland The Financial Supervisory Authority (FME) www.fme.is
Ireland Department of Finance www.finance.gov.ie
Israel Ministry of Finance www.mof.gov.il
Italy Institute for the Supervision of Insurance (ISVAP) www.isvap.it

Japan Financial Services Agency (FSA) www.fsa.go.jp
Korea Financial Services Commission (FSC) www.fsc.go.kr
Latvia Financial and Capital Market Commission (FKTK) www.fktk.lv
Luxembourg The Insurance Commission (CAA) www.commassu.lu
Mexico The Insurance and Surety National Commission (CNSF) www.cnsf.gob.mx
Netherlands Statistics Netherlands (CBS) www.cbs.nl

New Zealand Statistics New Zealand www.stats.govt.nz
Norway Financial Supervisory Authority of Norway (Finanstilsynet) www.finanstilsynet.no
Poland Polish Financial Supervision Authority (KNF) www.knf.gov.pl
Portugal Insurance and Pension Funds Supervisory Authority (ISP) www.isp.pt
Slovak Republic National Bank of Slovakia (NBS) www.nbs.sk

Slovenia Ministry of Finance www.mgrt.gov.si
Spain Ministry of Economy www.meh.es
Sweden Statistics Sweden (SCB) www.scb.se
Switzerland State Secretariat for International Financial Matters (SIF) www.sif.admin.ch
Turkey The Undersecretariat of Turkish Treasury www.hazine.gov.tr
United Kingdom Bank of England www.bankofengland.co.uk

United States National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC) www.naic.org

Selected African, Asian and European countries

Hong Kong, China Financial Services and the Treasury Bureau (FSTB) www.fstb.gov.hk
India Ministry of Finance www.finmin.nic.in

Indonesia Financial Services Authority (OJK) www.ojk.go.id
Lithuania Ministry of Finance www.finmin.lt
Malaysia Central Bank of Malaysia (BNM) www.bnm.gov.my
Russia Ministry of Finance of the Russian Federation www.minfin.ru
Singapore Monetary Authority of Singapore (MAS) www.mas.gov.sg
South Africa Financial Services Board (FSB) www.fsb.co.za

Sri Lanka Insurance Board of Sri Lanka (IBSL) www.ibsl.gov.lk

Thailand Office of Insurance Commission (OIC) www.oic.or.th
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Selected Latin American countries

Argentina Superintendence of Insurance (SSN) www.ssn.gob.ar

Bolivia Supervision and Control Authority for Pensions and Insurance (APS) www.aps.gob.bo

Brazil Superintendence of Private Insurance (SUSEP) www.susep.gov.br

Colombia Financial Superintendence (SFC) www.superfinanciera.gov.co

Costa Rica General Insurance Superintendence (SUGESE) www.sugese.fi.cr

Cuba Cuba Insurance Superintendency www.mfp.cu

Ecuador Superintendency of Banks and Insurance www.supercias.gob.ec

El Salvador Superintendency of the Financial System (SSF) www.ssf.gob.sv

Guatemala Superintendency of Banks (SIB) www.sib.gob.gt

Honduras National Commission on Banking and Insurance (CNBS) www.cnbs.gob.hn

Nicaragua Superintendency of Banks and Other Financial Institutions (SIBOIF) www.siboif.gob.ni

Panama Insurance and Reinsurance Superintendence of Panama (SSRP) www.superseguros.gob.pa

Paraguay Insurance Superintendence – Central Bank of Paraguay www.bcp.gov.py

Peru Superintendency of Banking, Insurance and Private Pension Funds Administrators (SBS) www.sbs.gob.pe

Puerto Rico Office of the Commissioner of Insurance (OCS) www.ocs.gobierno.pr

Uruguay Central Bank of Uruguay www.bcu.gub.uy
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